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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Wants Your Input - Help Us Create This Year's Partner Conference!

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

Credible wants your ideas to make our 2019 Partner Conference the best yet – tailored to our 
Partner's needs! Please take a few moments to complete the survey linked below to share what 
sessions, topic focus, and information you think would make your Partner Conference 
experience the most beneficial for you and your Agency. We appreciate all feedback, and look 
forward to working with you to create an invaluable experience for all 
attendees. 

Please click here to take Credible's 2019 Partner Conference Survey - 
Session & Content Ideas. 

As appreciation for your time and effort, for every survey completed, your 
Agency will be entered in a drawing to win two (2) Free Registrations to the 2019 Partner 
Conference in Crystal City, February 25-28, 2019. 

   

Hope to see you in Crystal City in February! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082   I  f. 240-744-3086
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